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July 29, 2013

Board Members

Board of Education, Gadsden Independent School District
P.O. Box 70

Anthony, N.M. 88021

Re: Acceptance of Bid
Santa Teresa High School Vocational Building Re-Roofing
Gadsden Independent School District

Dear Board Members,

On July 25, 2013 four bids were received for the above referenced project as shown on the enclosed bid
tabulation sheet. The low Base Bid of $185,000 (without Tax) is from CD General Contractors, inc. The bid
amount recommended was well below the District's estimated Maximum Allowable Construction Cost (VIACC)
and budgeted project funding.

We recommend the acceptance of the bid and award to CD General Contractors, Inc.
If you have any questions regarding this bid or our recommendation please do not hesitate to contact our office.

Please note: The deadline for registering of protest expires August 9, 2013, and any Contract must not be dated
before that date.

Very truly yours,
Dekker/Perich/Sabatini, Ltd.

/f/’j/ﬂ//?f

Benjamin Gardner, AlIA LEED-AP

Principal

CC: Efren Yturralde, GISD
Richard Chavez, GISD
Steve Suggs, GISD

Rafael “Ralph” Gallegos, GISD EEE
7601 Jefferson NE

Suite 100

Albuguerque NM

87109

505.761.9700

fax 761.4222

www.dpsdesign.org



Wd 65T €10T/€T/L

uof uonenge] Snsay pig

o bl o bbb 572 hhz NN N T S P
0o 583 1] 'SR 'LeZ NE N N T YWy eaapweg -
YA oQ'lzS'LI17Z ~NON ~ T P Wt
00 G0 oy w0 53] N~ N z U VIR d
£H 3)BUId)Y TH 9)BUDY 1# 9jeUId) Y pig aseg puog [ 3sr] | esuoary epuappy 10)3E.0u0)
- pig qng | 10joeayuo)
TA'N

Bunzae.€aoe Buieond BADZINUE,

20 A/~ PG

RGO B0

HTIRges goraag Joyyeq ™

R Ty

Aoyiny saniroey sjooyog sIqny pue JoLgsi( _oo:o,m juepuadapuy uspspen

W 00:Z® €1/57/L0

Suyyooy-ay Spig [BUOREI0A SH €SI vIuES (JS[O

100°L¥00-€1

iawit], pue aje( SutusdQ prg

ouMQ
Jo0loayg
*ON 100014

uLioy ‘é.cﬂ_sﬁ pPIg




